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Antonia Hover

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 11:43 AM
To: Amber Norris
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher
Subject: RE: Remove from Interested Persons List - 20160101

Per the emails below, Charles Hoehn has been removed from the Parties and Interested Persons list for Docket 
20160101. 
 
Thanks! 
 
From: Amber Norris  
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:55 AM 
To: Adam Teitzman 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher 
Subject: FW: Remove from Interested Persons List - 20160101 
 
Thank you for your help! The customer’s information is below, as well as the docket number. Please let me know if you 
have any questions. 
 
Amber 
 
From: Todd Brown  
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:51 AM 
To: Amber Norris 
Subject: Remove from Interested Persons List - 20160101 
 
Good morning. I received a call earlier today from Linda Goodrich stating that her dad (Charles Hoehn) passed away and 
the PSC no longer needs to send documents related to Docket No. 20160101-WS.  
 
Mr. Hoehn’s contact info is included below. She requested that he be removed the docket’s interested persons/mailing 
list. 
 
Charles J. Hoehn 
12130 Tournament View Ave. 
New Port Richey FL 34654 
(727) 856-9555 
 
Thanks for your help. 
 
Todd  
 




